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STATE oF NH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

MICHAEL F, EASLEY LYNDO TIPPETT

GOVERNOR May 14, 2007 SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM TO: Mr. Jay Swain, PE
Division Engineer
Division 13

FROM: L.C. Smith
GIS Director

SUBJECT: 2006 District 1 Road System Changes

recommendations.

Petition Number County . épprgw_fi] Date o
b 48098 | BURKE ! 12/7/2006 |
- R = - |

Inquires about changes should be referred to one of the following: Ron Tucker (Div 3,6,7,8)
at(919) 212-6080, Ron Nealy (Div 5,9,1 1,13,14) at (919) 212-5980, or Lori Mann (Div

LCS/hre

enclosures ( )

cc: BSIP
Bridge Maintenance
Division Right of Way
Pavement Management
Permit Unit
State Road Maintenance
Traffic Engineering
Traffic Surveys

“-p
MAILING ADDRESS:

NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SysTEMS

1587 MAIL SERVICE CENTER
RALEIGH NC 27699.1587 www.ncdot.orglit/gis

DELIVERY ADDRESS:
3401 CARL SANDBURG Cr.
RALEIGH, NC 27610
PHONE: (919) 212-6000
FAX: (819) 212.50a0



2006 ROAD SYSTEM CHANGES

PETITION APPROVAL NEW EXISTING STREET LENGTH REMARKS
NUMBER COUNTY DATE NUMBER NUMBER NAME (miles) TYPE OF CHANGE (See Attached Map)
48098 ’ BURKE 12/7/2006 SR 1943 0.09 SYSTEM DELETION MAP , SEGMENT
VIA
L - BN o - - e _ FEITER.
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